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From: H

Sent; 112612012 7:14:17 PM +00:00

To: Diane Reynalds <dreynolds@clintonemail.com>; ‘marcmez
Subject: Re: Please share with S re Chelsea

From: Diane Reynolds

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 12:09 PM
To: H; 'marcmez <marcmez >
Subject: Re: Please share with S re Chelsea

Ha! Thank you Mom :)

From: H

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 09:59 AM

To:'marcmed | <marcmez > Diane Reynolds
Subject: Re: Please share with S re Chelsea

Agreed!!

From: Marc Mezvinsky [mailto;
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 (9:57 AM
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To: H; Diane Reynolds
Subject: Re: Please share with S re Chelsea

She killed it! The only thing which would have made it better is if she was wearing a furry hat.

From: Fwem

To: Diane Reynolds

To: 'marcmez4

Subject: Fw: Please share with S re Chelsea
Sent: Jan 26, 2012 3.54 PM

Good feedback from Davos!

From: Mills, Chery! D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 09:42 AM
To: H

Subject: FW: Please share with S re Chelsea

—(riginal Message-----

From: Ross, Alec J

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 8:55 AM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Please share with S re Chelsea

Hi Cheryl,

Chelsea Clinton did a really great job moderating a session with some
big personalities (Yuri Milner, Eric Schmidt, Sean Parker and me) re
technology + social good. Big audience. Her preparation showed and she
moved things around very deftly. Good job by her.

Talk soon,
Alec
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Alec Ross
Senior Advisor for Innovation
Office of the Secretary of State

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

Message Headers:
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Diane Reynolds <dreynolds@clintonemail.com>,
<marcme

Date: Thu, 26 Jan 2012 14:14:17 -0500

Subject: Re: Please share with S re Chelsea

marcmez! .

Hi

frue
-1180019917
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